

01. EXPERIENCE

Software Developer at RTA

05.2020 - Present

At RTA (Radio Television of Afghanistan) I'm working as a web and software developer for the past 2 years. Technologies we use at RTA are mainly JS framewroks like React & Vue.js with Laravel and PHP in the backend, Git as VCS, Tailwind CSS and WordPress CMS.

Consultant Web Developer at Moby Group

10.2019 - 09.2021

I have worked as a consultant / contracted web developer at the Moby Group where I built different web applications for their clients. Technologies I used are Vue.js, Tailwind CSS, Laravel, open-source CMS, etc.

Remote Frontend Engineer at RapidIteration

10.2019 - 05.2020

At RapidIteration I have worked as a frontend engineer. We used JS, Vue.js, Tailwind CSS, Laravel and Git as our main technologies.

Head of development at PTS

06.2019 - 01.2020

At PTS I worked as the head of development team. We used JS, Vue.js, Tailwind CSS, Laravel, Git and WordPress as our technologies.

Web Developer at DNA

05.2018 - 06.2019

At DNA (Development Network for Afghanistan) I was working as a web and software developer. the tech stack we used are JS, Laravel, PHP, MySQL and some Open-Source CMSs as our main technologies.

Web Developer at Office of The President

02.2018 - 05.2018

At AOP (Administrative Office of The President) I was working as a web and software developer and I was using JS, Angular, Laravel, PHP, MySQL and some Open-Source CMSs as my tech stack.

02. EDUCATION

BCS, Software Engineering - Rana University

03.2014 - 02-2018

ELC, TOEFL prep - American University of Afghanistan

12.2016 - 03-2018

Lynda, Frontend Masters, Udemy, Laracasts

2016 - Present • Web Development, Programming, Design

NANGIALAI STOMAN

WEB DEVELOPER & UI/UX DESIGNER

@realstoman /in/realstoman @realstoman

03. SKILLS - TECHNOLOGIES

Web Development - Programming

- JavaScript with React, Next.js, Vue.js and Nuxt.js frameworks
- CSS with Tailwind CSS, Bootstrap frameworks and Sass preprocessor
- PHP with Laravel framework
- Node.js with Express JS
- Database: MySQL, PostgreSQL and Google Firebase
- Other JS technologies: TS, D3.js, GSAP
- WordPress & Drupal CMSs
- Unit & Integration testing
- SEO & Google Analytics

Mobile & Cross-Platform Development

- Flutter

UI/UX Design

- Figma
- Adobe XD

04. INTERESTS



Coding



Reading



Photography



Fitness



Football

05. LANGUAGES

- Pashto - Native
- Dari/Persion - Native
- English - Academic

06. ABOUT

Hi, I'm Nangialai Stoman, a software developer and UI/UX designer. I have been working as a software developer for the past 5 years, mainly focused on web technologies and UI/UX design.

I love programming, design, user-interfaces, and open-source, and that's what I'm passionate about.

Currently, I'm working on a few tools for developers to be launched in the near future. In addition, I'm learning flutter to make cross-platform apps and blockchain development.

NANGIALAI STOMAN

WEB DEVELOPER & UI/UX DESIGNER

 @realstoman  /in/realstoman  @realstoman